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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary APR 16 2019

Federathommunications Commission —— T
t ral Communicatio

445 12" Street, S.W. el Offce of the Secretary

Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: W221EE, Newburyport, MA (FIN: 201495)
File No. BLFT-20181009BPF

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Bloomberg Radio Newburyport, LLC (“Bloomberg”) and Blount Communications, Inc.
of NH (“Blount™) hereby jointly request an additional 60 day extension of time for Bloomberg to
respond to your above-referenced letter of February 15, 2019 asking Bloomberg to submit
information as to the resolution of complaints claiming interference from its translator W221EE,
Newburyport, MA to the reception of Blount’s WDER-FM, Peterborough, New Hampshire. The
parties are working on a possible engineering solution that would resolve the concerns raised in
Blount’s “Petition to Deny” filed against the W221EE license application. Discussions between
engineers and principals of the parties have taken place, and engineering studies and other
technical work is also underway.

Because of intervening industry events (including the NRB and NAB Conventions) and
other events, and the inherent time it takes to study these issues, more time is needed. Asa
solution toward which the parties are working could resolve the matter without the need for
Commission intervention, saving the resources of the Commission and the parties, an extension
to facilitate these discussions is justified, particularly as both parties agree to this course of
action.
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Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned or
David O’Connor of my office (as counsel for Bloomberg) and Joe Chautin (counsel for Blount)
who is copied on this letter.

Sinerely, |
7 ( [ /
7/
/ Daviéi* 4
cc: Joseph Chautin, Esq. /



